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1750 Chestnut Street Tower II

Novunhar 10, 1980 ;
.,

o e

Mr. James P. O'Heilly, n4 m.j_.u-
''U.S. Nuclear Regulatory h4= aim

Office of Ir-Wuort and Enforcement .

angion II O
101 Marietta Street, Suite 3100 fl
A*1=*a, Georgia 30303 ]..,

Dear Mr. O'Bailly:

'IEtea!SSEE VALLEY Alm 0RITY - SEQUDEAH NUCTBR PIANT IRUT 1 - DOCIET
NO. 50-327 - FACILITY OPERATItG LICENSE DPR-77 - REPOEEAB2 OOQJRRENCE
REPORP SQRO-50-327/80156 REVISICE 1

'Ihe ermin==i report is a supplement to my letter dated Gwbi-r 17, 1980,
s-- aing a leakage undamnath the No. 3 reactor coolant pimp. 'Ihis
report is submitted in amnttlance with Sequoyah tmit 1 Technical
W fir =tial 6.9.1.12.c.
Very truly yours,

'niNt5MPR VATIRY AIMERITY

H. J. Green
Director of Belmar Power

Enclosure (3)
oc (Rrein=ure):

Director (3)
Office of Maw ; it. Inf. ..-i.icn and Frup. Control
U.S. Delaar Regulatory h-i==4m
Wa=hinr*m, DC 20555 [

|

Direct.or (40)
Office of Tn=n==*4m and Enforcement
U.S. Delaar angulatory h4==4m
Washington, DC 20555

Mr. Bill Lavallam
; Melaar Safety Analysis Center

|
Palo Alto, C=iiramia 94303 '001

$
NBC Inspects, Sequoyah
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